From: Alastair Maclean

Sent: 03 November 2010 08:08

To: Carol Campbell

Cc: Nick Smith

Subject: RE: Slightly amended version of the IPG Paper

Please take the novation issue to S&W for a view asap. tie/DLA are insisting that it is all ok which is an unacceptable
position bearing in mind the very clear conflict DLA has arising from the significant defects in their drafting of the
minute of variation.

If those involved will not accept the very clear advice of its internal lawyers we have no choice but to spend some
money externally to protect the public purse from a more expensive mistake.

A

From: Carol Campbell

Sent: 02 November 2010 22:44

To: Alastair Maclean

Subject: FW: Slightly amended version of the IPG Paper

From: Alan Coyle

Sent: Tue 02/11/2010 17:31

To: Andy Conway; Nick Smith; Carol Campbell; Bob McCafferty
Subject: FW: Slightly amended version of the IPG Paper

Guys,

Can you take a final pass at this document. Can you let me know final questions that you have to bring this to
conclusion.

Ta

Regards

Alan Coyle | Edinburgh Trams | Level 2/6 Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG | alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk |
Phone
Phone
Mobile

From: Alastair Richards [mailto:Alastair.Richards@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 01 November 2010 17:19

To: Alan Coyle

Cc: Susan Clark

Subject: Slightly amended version of the IPG Paper

Alan,

Latest attempt to shift this a little further, | need to have a conversation with CAF later this week before | may be
able to add some further comfort.

Regards,

Alastair
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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